### MANITOBA SPORT, CULTURE AND HERITAGE

2020 - 2021

#### **GRANTS PAID LISTING**

(UNAUDITED)

#### Please Note:

- The figures in this report reflect the amounts of grants paid out of the budget for the fiscal year. These may differ from the amounts approved in cases of formula based grants where final costs of projects are less than anticipated, or in cases of projects which span more than one fiscal year and where grants are paid on a progress basis.
- Discrepancies may be due to internal recoveries.

# MANITOBA SPORT, CULTURE AND HERITAGE 2020 - 2021 PRELIMINARY GRANTS PAID LISTING

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

	PAGE
MANITOBA STATUS OF WOMEN	 3
STRATEGIC POLICY	
CULTURAL INDUSTRIES	 3
Film and Sound Development	 3
Publishing Support	 3
PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICES	 4
Rural Public Libraries Program	 4
Public Libraries Grants-Other	 5
Rural Library Technology Fund	 5
OOMMUNITY PROOPENIO AND OFFINIOSE	
COMMUNITY PROGRAMS AND SERVICES	0
SPORT OPERATING	6
CULTURAL OPERATING GRANTS COMMUNITY FESTIVALS AND EVENTS	 6
HERITAGE GRANTS	 6
Community Museum Grants	 8 8
Provincial Heritage Agency	10
Heritage Grants Program	11
Military Memorial Conservation Grants	12
Heritage Resources Conservation Grants	12
Ethnocultural Community Support Program	 13
MAJOR AGENCIES AND SUPPORT PROGRAMS	
MAJOR AGENCIES OPERATING GRANTS	 14
COMMUNITY INITIATIVES	 15
STAY HOME STAY SAFE PROGRAM	 15
ADDENDUM TO GRANTS PAID LISTING	
Paid Accruals	 22

Manitoba Status of Women		
Bright Mama's Welfare Inc.		5,000.00
Holy Names House of Peace Inc.		4,470.00
Ka Ni Kanichihk Inc.		530.00
Manitoba Construction Sector Council		25,000.00
Manitoba Institute of Trades and Technology		25,000.00
Shameless Circle Inc.		7,500.00
Skills Canada Manitoba		5,000.00
Willow Place Inc.		7,500.00
Manitoba Status of Women To	tal \$	80,000.00
Strategic Policy		
Cultural Industries		
Film and Sound Development		
Manitoba Music Industry Association		101,500.00
National Screen Institute - Canada		176,700.00
On Screen Manitoba		75,000.00
Western Canadian Music Alliance		25,000.00
Subto	tal \$	378,200.00
Publishing Support		
Arbeiter Ring Publishing (ARP Books)		9,900.00
Association of Manitoba Book Publishers		26,500.00
At Bay Press		6,808.00
Border Crossings (Arts Manitoba Publications Inc.)		8,799.70
Canada's National History Society		13,200.00
Contemporary Verse 2		5,953.00
Éditions des Plaines Inc.		12,925.00
Éditions du Blé Inc.		6,534.00
Fernwood Publishing Co. Ltd.		15,000.00
Great Plains Publications Ltd.		11,958.00
Heartland Associates Inc.		6,823.50
Herizons Magazine Inc.		3,229.00
J. Gordon Shillingford Publishing Inc.		6,570.00
Pegasus Publications Inc.		11,570.00
Portage and Main Press Ltd.		15,000.00
Prairie Fire Press Inc.		9,751.50
Signature Editions		12,051.00
Turnstone Press Ltd.		6,813.00
University of Manitoba Press	tal \$	15,815.00 205 200 70
Cultural Industries To		205,200.70
Guiturai industries 10	ııaı 🏻	583,400.70

#### **Public Library Services**

Fubilic Library Services	
Rural Public Libraries Program	
Bette Winner Public Library	17,252.50
Bibliothèque Allard Library	54,899.50
Bibliothèque Montcalm Library	16,500.00
Bibliothèque Regionale Jolys	53,375.00
Bibliothèque Ritchot Library	36,500.00
Bibliothèque Saint-Claude Library	18,500.00
Bibliothèque Saint-Joachim Library	58,146.00
Bibliothèque Ste. Anne Library	24,469.00
Bibliothèque Taché Library Board	67,232.00
Boissevain-Morton Library	25,500.50
Border Regional Library	77,334.50
Boyne Regional Library	53,091.50
Bren Del Win Centennial Library	29,385.50
Brokenhead River Regional Library	76,398.50
Churchill Public Library	14,141.50
Emerson Library	16,550.00
Evergreen Regional Library	108,223.50
Flin Flon Public Library	50,649.00
Gaynor Family Regional Library	293,055.00
Glenwood and Souris Regional Library	27,277.00
Headingley Municipal Library	35,921.50
Jake Epp Library	140,046.50
Lac du Bonnet Regional Library	41,285.00
Lakeland Regional Library	51,264.50
Leaf Rapids Public Library	11,447.00
Lorne Library Services Board	38,551.00
Louise Public Library	21,803.00
Lynn Lake Centennial Library	10,699.00
Minnedosa Regional Library	36,423.00
North Norfolk MacGregor Library	38,250.50
Northwest Regional Library – Swan River	69,165.50
Parkland Regional Library	467,242.00
Pauline Johnson Library	16,159.00
Pinawa Public Library Portage la Prairie Regional Library	18,284.00
Prairie Crocus Regional Library	177,871.50 23,630.50
RM of Argyle Public Library	10,000.00
Rapid City Regional Library Reston District Library	19,321.00 27,880.50
Russell and District Regional Library	31,757.00
Snow Lake Community Library	14,141.50
South Central Regional Library	403,395.50
South Interlake Regional Library	145,742.50
South Interface Regional Library Southwestern Manitoba Regional Library	35,344.50
Springfield Public Library	135,907.00
The Pas Regional Library	72,740.50
The Las Regional Library	12,140.50

Bural Bublic Librarias Brown Continued		
Rural Public Libraries Program Continued		100 760 00
Thompson Public Library University College of the North Public Library		122,763.00 87,823.00
Valley Regional Library		37,062.50
Victoria Municipal Library		15,122.00
Western Manitoba Regional Library		546,654.50
,	Subtotal	\$ 4,022,179.00
		<b>,</b> -,,
Public Libraries Grants-Other		
Canadian Children's Book Centre		3,600.00
City of Winnipeg Public Library		1,910,118.00
City of Winnipeg Public Library-Technology		100,000.00
Manitoba Library Association		9,000.00
	Subtotal	\$ 2,022,718.00
Rural Library Technology Fund		
Bette Winner Public Library		2,052.24
Bibliothèque Allard Library		6,669.78
Bibliothèque Montcalm Library		1,539.18
Bibliothèque Régionale Jolys		5,604.48
Bibliothèque Ritchot Library		3,591.42
Bibliothèque Saint-Claude Library		1,539.18
Bibliothèque Saint-Joachim Library		3,078.36
Bibliothèque Ste-Anne Library		2,052.24
Bibliothèque Taché Library Board		3,591.42
Boissevain-Morton Library		2,052.24
Border Regional Library		7,182.84
Boyne Regional Library		4,617.54
Bren Del Win Centennial Library		4,104.48
Brokenhead River Regional Library		4,617.54
Churchill Public Library		2,052.24
Emerson Library		1,539.18
Evergreen Regional Library		8,208.96
Flin Flon Public Library		4,104.48
Gaynor Family Regional Library		12,826.49
Glenwood and Souris Regional Library		2,052.24
Headingley Municipal Library		2,052.24
Jake Epp Library		5,130.60
Lac du Bonnet Regional Library		3,591.42
Lakeland Regional Library		4,104.48
Lorne Library Services Board		2,052.24
Louise Public Library		2,052.24
Minnedosa Regional Library		3,591.42
North Norfolk MacGregor Library		2,052.24
Northwest Regional Library – Swan River		5,130.60
Davidand Davianal Librani		E4 20E 07

51,305.97

2,052.24

Parkland Regional Library

Pauline Johnson Library

Rural Library Technology Fund Continued	
Pinawa Public Library	2,052.24
Portage la Prairie Regional Library	7,695.90
Prairie Crocus Regional Library	2,052.24
RM of Argyle Public Library	1,539.18
Rapid City Regional Library	2,052.24
Reston District Library	3,591.42
Russell and District Regional Library	2,565.30
Snow Lake Community Library	2,052.24
South Central Regional Library	21,548.51
South Interlake Regional Library	10,774.25
Southwestern Manitoba Regional Library	4,617.54
Springfield Public Library	5,130.60
The Pas Regional Library	4,617.54
Thompson Public Library	4,104.48
University College of the North Public Library	6,156.72
Valley Regional Library	3,078.36
Victoria Municipal Library	2,052.24
Western Manitoba Regional Library	24,626.87
Subtotal	-,
Public Library Services Total	\$ 6,321,397.09
_	
Strategic Policy Total	\$ 6,904,797.79
Community Programs and Services Sport Operating	
Sport Operating	100.000.00
Sport Operating International Curling Centre of Excellence	100,000.00 175,200.00
Sport Operating	175,200.00
Sport Operating International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC) Sport Programs Total	175,200.00
Sport Operating International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC) Sport Programs Total Cultural Operating Grants	175,200.00 <b>\$ 275,200.00</b>
Sport Operating International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC) Sport Programs Total  Cultural Operating Grants Festival Du Voyageur Inc	175,200.00 \$ 275,200.00 324,600.00
Sport Operating International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC) Sport Programs Total Cultural Operating Grants	175,200.00 <b>\$ 275,200.00</b> 324,600.00 290,500.00
Sport Operating International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC) Sport Programs Total  Cultural Operating Grants Festival Du Voyageur Inc Folklorama Inc.	175,200.00 \$ 275,200.00 324,600.00 290,500.00 370,000.00
Sport Operating International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC) Sport Programs Total  Cultural Operating Grants Festival Du Voyageur Inc Folklorama Inc. Manito Ahbee Festival Inc.	175,200.00 <b>\$ 275,200.00</b> 324,600.00 290,500.00
International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC)  Sport Programs Total  Cultural Operating Grants  Festival Du Voyageur Inc Folklorama Inc. Manito Ahbee Festival Inc. Ukrainian Cultural and Educational Centre	175,200.00 \$ 275,200.00 324,600.00 290,500.00 370,000.00 74,300.00
International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC)  Sport Programs Total  Cultural Operating Grants  Festival Du Voyageur Inc Folklorama Inc. Manito Ahbee Festival Inc. Ukrainian Cultural and Educational Centre	175,200.00 \$ 275,200.00 324,600.00 290,500.00 370,000.00 74,300.00
International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC)  Sport Programs Total  Cultural Operating Grants  Festival Du Voyageur Inc Folklorama Inc. Manito Ahbee Festival Inc. Ukrainian Cultural and Educational Centre  Cultural Operating Grant Total	175,200.00 \$ 275,200.00 324,600.00 290,500.00 370,000.00 74,300.00
Sport Operating International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC) Sport Programs Total  Cultural Operating Grants Festival Du Voyageur Inc Folklorama Inc. Manito Ahbee Festival Inc. Ukrainian Cultural and Educational Centre Cultural Operating Grant Total  Community Festivals and Events	175,200.00 \$ 275,200.00  324,600.00 290,500.00 370,000.00 74,300.00  1,059,400.00
International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC)  Sport Programs Total  Cultural Operating Grants  Festival Du Voyageur Inc Folklorama Inc. Manito Ahbee Festival Inc. Ukrainian Cultural and Educational Centre  Cultural Operating Grant Total  Community Festivals and Events  Arborg Agricultural Society As Good As New Inc. Brokenhead Ojibway Nation	175,200.00 \$ 275,200.00  324,600.00 290,500.00 370,000.00 74,300.00  1,059,400.00
International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC)  Sport Programs Total  Cultural Operating Grants  Festival Du Voyageur Inc Folklorama Inc. Manito Ahbee Festival Inc. Ukrainian Cultural and Educational Centre  Cultural Operating Grant Total  Community Festivals and Events  Arborg Agricultural Society As Good As New Inc. Brokenhead Ojibway Nation Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc.	175,200.00 \$ 275,200.00  324,600.00 290,500.00 370,000.00 74,300.00  1,059,400.00  3,508.95 782.27 3,767.23 2,723.28
International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC)  Sport Programs Total  Cultural Operating Grants  Festival Du Voyageur Inc Folklorama Inc. Manito Ahbee Festival Inc. Ukrainian Cultural and Educational Centre  Cultural Operating Grant Total  Community Festivals and Events  Arborg Agricultural Society As Good As New Inc. Brokenhead Ojibway Nation Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest	175,200.00 \$ 275,200.00  324,600.00 290,500.00 370,000.00 74,300.00  1,059,400.00  3,508.95 782.27 3,767.23 2,723.28 981.63
International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC)  Sport Programs Total  Cultural Operating Grants  Festival Du Voyageur Inc Folklorama Inc. Manito Ahbee Festival Inc. Ukrainian Cultural and Educational Centre  Cultural Operating Grant Total  Community Festivals and Events  Arborg Agricultural Society As Good As New Inc. Brokenhead Ojibway Nation Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Steinbach	175,200.00 \$ 275,200.00  324,600.00 290,500.00 370,000.00 74,300.00  1,059,400.00  3,508.95 782.27 3,767.23 2,723.28 981.63 3,767.23
International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC)  Sport Programs Total  Cultural Operating Grants  Festival Du Voyageur Inc Folklorama Inc. Manito Ahbee Festival Inc. Ukrainian Cultural and Educational Centre  Cultural Operating Grant Total  Community Festivals and Events  Arborg Agricultural Society As Good As New Inc. Brokenhead Ojibway Nation Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Steinbach City of Steinbach City of Winkler	175,200.00 \$ 275,200.00  324,600.00 290,500.00 370,000.00 74,300.00  1,059,400.00  3,508.95 782.27 3,767.23 2,723.28 981.63 3,767.23 3,767.23 3,767.23
International Curling Centre of Excellence Manitoba Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Council (MASRC)  Sport Programs Total  Cultural Operating Grants  Festival Du Voyageur Inc Folklorama Inc. Manito Ahbee Festival Inc. Ukrainian Cultural and Educational Centre  Cultural Operating Grant Total  Community Festivals and Events  Arborg Agricultural Society As Good As New Inc. Brokenhead Ojibway Nation Canadian Power Toboggan Championships Inc. Churchill Aurora Winterfest City of Steinbach	175,200.00 \$ 275,200.00  324,600.00 290,500.00 370,000.00 74,300.00  1,059,400.00  3,508.95 782.27 3,767.23 2,723.28 981.63 3,767.23

#### **Community Festivals and Events Continued**

Grettir Co-op Inc.	653.50
Hanover Agricultural Society	3,767.23
Harvest Sun Music and Art Society	6,388.30
Homes for the Holidays Holiday: Holiday Alley	7,534.45
Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc.	7,534.45
Lions Club of Lac du Bonnet	1,491.26
Manitoba Agricultural Museum Inc.	3,767.23
Morden Corn and Apple Festival Inc.	3,767.23
Musée St-Joseph Museum Inc.	1,117.45
Nickel Days Inc.	3,767.23
Northern Manitoba Trappers' Festival Inc.	6,250.00
Norway House Cree First Nation	7,534.45
Opaskwayak Cree Nation	1,883.61
Richer Community Club Inc.	3,767.23
Roseau Crossing Heritage Park and Pool	708.04
Sainte-Agathe Community Development Inc.	351.74
Société Saint-Jean-Baptiste de La Broquerie Inc.	678.48
Stony Mountain Community Association Inc.	362.14
Town of Altona	2,598.07
Town of Niverville	3,767.23
Turtle Mountain Flywheel Club Inc.	382.50
Valley Agricultural Society	20,300.00
Victoria Beach Community Centre	3,265.46
Vita Canada Day Committee Inc.	2,358.66
Whiteshell Community Club Inc.	225.75
Community Festivals and Events Total	116,453.39

#### **Heritage Grants**

Community Museum Grants	
26th Field Regiment RCA/XII Manitoba Dragons Museum Inc.	3,150.00
79th Cameron Highlanders of Canada Regimental Museum Inc.	2,673.00
Alex Robertson Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Ashern Pioneer Museum	3,150.00
Beautiful Plains Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Beckoning Hills Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Belmont and District Historical Society Inc.	2,152.00
Binscarth and District Gordon Orr Memorial Museum	1,350.00
Birdtail Country Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Brandon Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Burrough of the Gleann Museum	2,913.00
Carberry Plains Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Cardinal Church Historical Project	1,350.00
Cartwright-Roblin Municipality	1,350.00
Central Museum of the Royal Regiment of Canadian Artillery	3,150.00
Clack Family Heritage Museum Foundation Inc.	1,350.00
Cook's Creek Heritage Museum and Social Club Inc.	3,150.00
Cross of Freedom Inc.	3,150.00
Crystal City Community Printing Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Dalnavert Museum and Visitors	3,150.00
Darlingford School Heritage Fund	1,350.00
Dauphin Rail Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Descendants and Friends of Hecla Island Heritage House Inc.	904.00
Dufferin Historical Society Inc.	3,150.00

### **Community Museum Grants Continued**

Community Museum Grants Continued	
Elgin and District Historical Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Eriksdale Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Flin Flon Station Museum	3,150.00
Fort Dauphin Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Fort Garry Horse Museum and Archives Inc.	1,143.00
Fort la Reine Museum and Pioneer Village and Tourist Bureau	3,150.00
Franklin Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Gilbert Plains and District	1,350.00
Gladstone District Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Hart Cam Museum	1,350.00
Headingley Heritage Centre	3,150.00
Heritage North Museum Inc.	2,251.00
Historical Museum Association of St. James-Assiniboia Inc.	3,150.00
Historical Society of the RM of Roland	3,150.00
Inglis Area Heritage Committee Inc.	3,150.00
J A Victor David Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Keystone Pioneers Museum	3,150.00
Lundar Museum Society Inc.	1,350.00
Lynn Lake Mining Town Museum Inc.	185.00
Maison Gabrielle-Roy Inc.	3,150.00
Manitoba Antique Automobile Museum	3,150.00
Manitoba Baseball Hall of Fame and Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Manitoba Basketball Hall of Fame	1,350.00
Manitoba Crafts Museum and Library	3,150.00
Manitoba Softball Hall of Fame and Museum Inc.	1,350.00
Manitoba Sports Hall of Fame and Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Manitoba World War One Museum	1,350.00
Margaret Laurence Home Committee	3,150.00
Marine Museum of Manitoba (Selkirk) Inc.	3,150.00
Marringhurst Historical Society Inc.	720.00
McCreary Heritage Advisory Committee Inc.	1,350.00
Miami Museum Inc.	628.00
Miami Railway Station Museum Association Inc.	3,150.00
Midwestern Rail Association Inc.	3,150.00
Midwinter Heritage Association Inc.	1,350.00
Military History Society of Manitoba Inc.	3,150.00
Minnedosa District Museum and Heritage Village Corporation	3,150.00
Moncur Gallery - People of the Plains Inc.	3,150.00
Moosehorn Heritage Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Morris and District Centennial Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Municipality of Brenda - Waskada (Waskada Museum)	3,150.00
Municipality of Pembina	3,150.00
Musée de St-Pierre Jolys Inc.	3,150.00
Musée des Pionniers et des Chanoinesses	3,150.00
Musée St-Joseph Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Ogniwo Polish Museum Society Inc.	3,150.00
Pembina Threshermen's Museum Inc.	3,150.00
Prairie Mountain Regional Museum	3,150.00
Prairie View Elevator Museum	1,350.00

Community Museum Grants Continued		
Riding Mountain Historical Society		1,350.00
Ross House Museum		3,150.00
Sam Waller Museum		3,150.00
Service Battalion Senate Inc.		1,350.00
Seton Centre Inc.		3,150.00
Settlers Rails and Trails Inc.		1,350.00
Seven Oaks House Museum		3,150.00
Shoal Lake Mounted Police Museum Inc.		1,350.00
Sipiweske Museum Inc.		3,150.00
Snow Lake Mining Museum		3,150.00
Société historique de Saint-Claude Historical Society		3,150.00
Société historique de St-Georges Historical Society Inc.		3,150.00
Souris and District Heritage Club		2,381.00
Souris Hillcrest Community Corporation Inc.		3,150.00
Sprague and District Historical Museum Inc.		1,350.00
St. James-Assiniboia Pioneer Association Inc.		3,150.00
St. Vital Historical Society Inc.		3,150.00
Star Mound Historical Society Inc.		1,350.00
Stonewall Quarry Park Museum		3,150.00
Strathclair Museum		3,150.00
Swan Valley Historical Museum		3,150.00
Teulon and District Museum and Historical Society Inc.		1,350.00
Third Crossing Agricultural Museum		1,350.00
Transcona Historical Museum Inc.		3,150.00
Treherne Museum		3,150.00
Turtle Mountain Flywheel Club Inc.		1,350.00
Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Museum Inc.		1,350.00
Ukrainian Folk Arts Centre and Museum Inc.		3,150.00
Ukrainian Museum and Village Society Inc.		3,150.00
Ukrainian Museum of Canada		3,150.00
Virden Pioneer Home Museum Inc.		3,150.00
Watson Crossley Community Museum Inc.		2,250.00
Whitemouth Municipal Museum		3,150.00
Winkler Heritage Society		3,150.00
Winnipegosis Historical Society Inc.		3,150.00
Woodlands Pioneer Museum		3,150.00
	Subtotal	274,700.00
Provincial Heritage Agencies		
Association for Manitoba Archives		20 400 00
Association of Manitoba Museums		28,400.00 70,900.00
		•
Heritage Winnipeg Corporation		22,300.00 11,200.00
Jewish Heritage Centre of Western Canada Inc.  Manitoba Archaeological Society Inc.		11,200.00
•		11,200.00
Manitoba Genealogical Society Inc.  Manitoba Historical Society		26,400.00
Société historique de Saint-Boniface		75,900.00
Oddicto Historique de Gaint-Dorillage	Subtotal	257,500.00
10	Cubiciai	201,000.00
10		

#### **Heritage Grants Program**

4505440 Monitoha Association Inc	F 000 00
4565119 Manitoba Association Inc.	5,000.00
Arrow, Kevin	2,250.00
Association culturelle de la Francophonie manitobaine Inc.	5,800.00
Association of Manitoba Museums	4,500.00
Beth Naylor Collections Inc.	2,411.61
Bike Winnipeg Inc.	1,213.50
Boundary Trail Heritage Region	19,880.00
Brandon University	4,000.00
Buhler Gallery	4,875.00
Cardale School Commemorate Committee	1,250.00
Charleswood Historical Society	1,098.00
Corporation du site historique enfant-Jésus Heritage Site Corporation	4,000.00
Dauphin Derailleurs Cycle Club Inc.	5,000.00
Dauphin River School	4,375.00
Exchange District Business	4,000.00
Dugald Costume Collection Inc.	2,495.00
Freynet, Robert	1,950.00
Friends of Camp Hughes	5,000.00
Gimli Film Festival	3,000.00
Gruwel, Marieke	3,000.00
Health Science Centre Archives Museum	4,000.00
Heritage Saint-Norbert	2,950.00
Heritage Winnipeg Corporation	4,750.00
Hungarian Kapisztran Folk Ensemble of Winnipeg Inc.	3,000.00
J A Victor David Museum Inc.	2,000.00
Jewish Heritage Centre of Western Canada	3,500.00
Lac du Bonnet Municipal Heritage Advisory Committee	2,783.00
Manitoba Archaeological Society Inc.	7,500.00
Manitoba Association of Medical Radiation Technologists Inc.	2,500.00
Manitoba Crafts Museum and Library Inc.	8,770.50
Manitoba Curling Hall of Fame and Museum Inc.	2,250.00
Manitoba Historical Society	3,250.00
Manitoba Italian Canadian Archival Inc.	6,215.00
Manitoba Naturalist Society Inc.	2,600.00
Manitoba Sports Hall of Fame and Museum Inc.	7,750.00
Marine Museum of Manitoba (Selkirk) Inc.	6,390.00
Memories of Pointe du Bois	2,000.00
Mennonite Heritage Village	7,000.00
Miami Railway Station Museum Association Inc.	1,266.50
Midwinter Heritage Association Inc.	529.50
Military History Society of Manitoba	1,750.00
Misericordia Heritage Collection	2,500.00
Municipality of Bifrost-Riverton	1,531.50
Municipality of Grassland	2,250.00
Musée of St-Joseph Museum Inc.	1,500.00
Niverville Communities in Bloom	3,000.00
Portage la Prairie Heritage Inc.	5,500.00
Prairie Garden Committee	677.00

Heritage Grants Program Continued		
RM of Alexander		900.00
RM of Pipestone		4,193.00
RM of Prairie Lakes		1,000.00
Rivers Train Station Restoration		2,250.00
RM of St. Clements Heritage Committee		4,590.00
Rossburn Subdivision Trail Association Inc.		4,000.00
Sam Waller Museum		14,800.00
Scandinavian Centre Inc.		1,000.00
Settlers Rails and Trails Inc.		3,000.00
Société historique de Saint-Boniface		24,330.25
Société historique de St-Georges Historical Society Inc.		3,000.00
South Whiteshell Trail Association		1,250.00
St. Andrews Heritage Society		6,500.00
St. Malo and District Wildlife Association		1,500.00
Stanley Trail Association Inc.		3,500.00
Stony Mountain Community Association Inc.		2,160.00
Swan Valley Historical Museum		1,500.00
The Manitoba Museum		7,000.00
Transcona Historical Museum Inc.		3,828.00
Turtle Mountain - Souris Plains Heritage Association		9,160.00
University of Manitoba		4,337.50
Waywayseecappoo Community School		3,500.00
Winnipeg Architecture Foundation Inc.		4,500.00
		1,000100
	Subtotal \$	296,609.86
	Subtotal \$	296,609.86
Military Memorial Conservation Grants	Subtotal \$	296,609.86
Military Memorial Conservation Grants  Darlingford Memorial Park Committee	Subtotal \$	·
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee	Subtotal \$	2,500.00
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation	Subtotal \$	2,500.00 4,916.50
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee	Subtotal \$	2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board	Subtotal \$	2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board RM of Montcalm	Subtotal \$	2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00 10,000.00
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board RM of Montcalm RM of Rosedale	Subtotal \$	2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00 10,000.00 2,250.00
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board RM of Montcalm	Subtotal \$	2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00 10,000.00 2,250.00 7,000.00
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board RM of Montcalm RM of Rosedale Royal Canadian Legion	Subtotal \$	2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00 10,000.00 2,250.00
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board RM of Montcalm RM of Rosedale Royal Canadian Legion		2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00 10,000.00 2,250.00 7,000.00 2,000.00
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board RM of Montcalm RM of Rosedale Royal Canadian Legion		2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00 10,000.00 2,250.00 7,000.00 2,000.00
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board RM of Montcalm RM of Rosedale Royal Canadian Legion Town of Melita		2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00 10,000.00 2,250.00 7,000.00 2,000.00
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board RM of Montcalm RM of Rosedale Royal Canadian Legion Town of Melita  Heritage Resources Conservation Grants Baig, Ayat Beautiful Plains Museum (1976) Inc.		2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00 10,000.00 2,250.00 7,000.00 2,000.00 <b>39,036.50</b> 9,700.00 7,945.82
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board RM of Montcalm RM of Rosedale Royal Canadian Legion Town of Melita  Heritage Resources Conservation Grants Baig, Ayat Beautiful Plains Museum (1976) Inc. Bowerbird Holdings Ltd.		2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00 10,000.00 2,250.00 7,000.00 2,000.00 <b>39,036.50</b> 9,700.00 7,945.82 14,277.90
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board RM of Montcalm RM of Rosedale Royal Canadian Legion Town of Melita  Heritage Resources Conservation Grants Baig, Ayat Beautiful Plains Museum (1976) Inc. Bowerbird Holdings Ltd. Brown, Brian and Bernadine		2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00 10,000.00 2,250.00 7,000.00 2,000.00 39,036.50 9,700.00 7,945.82 14,277.90 4,300.00
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board RM of Montcalm RM of Rosedale Royal Canadian Legion Town of Melita  Heritage Resources Conservation Grants Baig, Ayat Beautiful Plains Museum (1976) Inc. Bowerbird Holdings Ltd. Brown, Brian and Bernadine Carberry Plains Museum Inc.		2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00 10,000.00 2,250.00 7,000.00 2,000.00 39,036.50 9,700.00 7,945.82 14,277.90 4,300.00 1,442.58
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board RM of Montcalm RM of Rosedale Royal Canadian Legion Town of Melita  Heritage Resources Conservation Grants Baig, Ayat Beautiful Plains Museum (1976) Inc. Bowerbird Holdings Ltd. Brown, Brian and Bernadine Carberry Plains Museum Inc. City of Dauphin		2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00 10,000.00 2,250.00 7,000.00 2,000.00 39,036.50 9,700.00 7,945.82 14,277.90 4,300.00 1,442.58 17,500.00
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee Fisher River Cree Nation Icelandic Festival of Manitoba Inc. Miami Parks Board RM of Montcalm RM of Rosedale Royal Canadian Legion Town of Melita  Heritage Resources Conservation Grants Baig, Ayat Beautiful Plains Museum (1976) Inc. Bowerbird Holdings Ltd. Brown, Brian and Bernadine Carberry Plains Museum Inc.		2,500.00 4,916.50 5,800.00 4,570.00 10,000.00 2,250.00 7,000.00 2,000.00 39,036.50 9,700.00 7,945.82 14,277.90 4,300.00 1,442.58

Heritage Resources Conservation Grants Continued	
Doerksen, Jeremiah	14,164.50
Grandview Municipality	7,000.00
Granite Curling Club	16,763.00
Krahn, Paul and Margruite	5,850.00
Lac du Bonnet and District Historical Society	5,601.29
Lakedale Holy Ghost Ukrainian Catholic Church	9,185.00
Maison Gabrielle-Roy Inc.	22,800.00

McCreary Heritage Advisory Committee Inc.

Musée de St-Pierre-Jolys Inc.

Neepawa Theatre Centre Inc.

Nexus Loft Development Corporation

Old Baie St. Paul Cemetery

3,250.00

Paroisse Sainte-Anne-des-Chênes Parish

RM of Mountain

RM of Stuartburn

Roman Catholic Episcopal Corporation of Keewatin

St Paul's United Church

29,750.00

3,500.00

5,670.00

6,162.20

Star Mound Historical Society Inc. 5,000.00
The Trustee Board of the Presbyterian Church 4,000.00
Town of The Pas 2,608.05

Ukrainian Orthodox Church of Canada (UOCC) 125.00
Western School Division 5,000.00

Zion Calvin United Church 6,550.00

Subtotal \$ 274,989.79

Heritage Grants Total \$ 1,142,836.15

#### **Ethnocultural Community Support Program Grants**

Asian Heritage Society of Manitoba	17,900.00
Asian Women of Winnipeg	7,350.00
Association of United Ukrainian Canadians, Winnipeg Council	6,150.00
• • •	,
Barbados Association of Winnipeg	6,000.00
BICHITRA - The Bengali Association of Manitoba Inc.	11,000.00
Bilal Community and Family Centre	10,000.00
Black History Month Celebration Committee	4,608.00
Canada - Bangladesh Association of Manitoba Inc.	11,000.00
Canadian Czechoslovak Benevolent Association	4,901.25
Congress of Black Women of Manitoba	2,172.00
Council of South Sudanese Community of Manitoba (COSSCOM) Inc.	20,000.00
Ethio-Canadian Cultural Academy Inc.	10,000.00
Ethnocultural Council of Manitoba	32,000.00
German-Canadian Congress (Manitoba) Inc.	6,385.00
Ghanian Union of Manitoba Inc.	6,287.00
India Association of Manitoba Inc.	14,000.00
Indochina Chinese Association of Manitoba Inc.	9,000.00
Iranian Community of Manitoba Inc.	8,000.00

<b>,</b> , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Irish Association of Manitoba Inc.	8,880.00
Islamic Social Services Association Inc.	12,000.00
Japanese Cultural Association of Manitoba Inc.	6,640.00
Jubaland Community Association of Manitoba Inc.	12,000.00
Lao Association of Manitoba Inc.	10,000.00
Manitoba Association of Filipino Teachers Inc.	8,000.00
Manitoba Bangla Learning Centre	1,750.00
Manitoba Chilean Association Cultural Centre Inc.	6,000.00
Manitoba Korean Canadian Heritage Language School Inc.	11,000.00
Manitoba Somali Association Inc.	13,000.00
Mex Y Can Association of Manitoba Inc.	9,800.00
Nepali Cultural Society of Manitoba Inc.	10,000.00
Newcomers Employment and Education Development Services (N.E.E.D.S.)	24,000.00
Okin International Club of Canada	11,000.00
Plast Ukrainian Youth Association of Manitoba	4,000.00
Polish Canadian Women's Federation Branch 7	1,600.00
Rahma Community and Youth Centre	10,000.00
Scandinavian Centre Inc.	7,520.00
Shanti Seva Sabha and Cultural Centre Inc.	8,000.00
Sierra Leone Nationals Association of Manitoba Inc.	11,000.00
St. Norbert Arts Centre	17,850.00
Ukrainian Canadian Congress Manitoba Provincial Council	12,000.00
Winnipeg Chinese Cultural and Community Centre	12,606.75
Zoloto Ukrainian Dance Ensemble and Company Inc.	5,000.00
Multiculturalism Grants Total \$	420 400 00

Multiculturalism Grants Total \$ 420,400.00

Community Programs and Services Total \$ 3,014,289.54

### **Major Agencies and Support Programs**

#### **Major Agencies Operating Grants**

Brandon Area Community Foundation	500,000.00
Brandon Centennial Auditorium Corporation Inc.	110,400.00
Centre culturel franco-manitobain	719,700.00
Manitoba Arts Council	18,123,100.00
Manitoba Centennial Centre Corporation	3,495,800.00
Manitoba Combative Sports Commission	15,900.00
Manitoba Film and Music	3,725,300.00
Manitoba Production Centre - Amortization	71,748.75
Sport Manitoba	13,560,000.00
The Manitoba Museum	3,269,800.00
The Winnipeg Foundation	25,000,000.00
Winnipeg Art Gallery	2,312,000.00

Subtotal \$70,903,748.75

|--|

Rainbow Stage (1993) Inc.		20,000.00
Transcona Historical Museum Inc.		15,000.00
Winnipeg Art Gallery		20,000.00
	Subtotal \$	55,000.00
Stay Home Stay Safe Program		
10083202 Manitoba Ltd.		4,500.00
Aboriginal Music Manitoba Inc.		39,512.70
Accessible Sport Connection Manitoba		2,770.16
Active Aging in Manitoba Inc.		7,920.00
Ad Prep Inc.		23,000.00
Al Simmons Entertainer		11,205.00
Anytime Fitness		25,000.00
Aqua Essence Swim Academy Ltd.		25,000.00
Arborg - Bifrost Parks and Recreation Commission (ABPRC)		5,400.00
Art by Annie		7,200.00
Art City Inc.		13,500.00
Artbeat Studio Inc.		18,000.00
Artists in Healthcare Manitoba Inc.		32,400.00
Arts Mosiac		11,700.00
Asham Stompers		25,000.00
Assiniboine Community College		8,550.00
Assiniboine Park Conservancy Inc.		43,200.00
Association of Chinese Calligraphers in Manitoba		4,500.00
At Bay Press		22,000.00
Aulneau Renewal Centre		45,000.00
Aurora Farm		4,500.00
Banias, Vera		30,820.50
Bedbugs Film Inc.		50,000.00
Bibliothèque Taché Library		4,500.00
Bibliothèque Regionale Jolys		800.00
Big Daddy Tazz		20,000.00
Bohrn, Natalie		4,590.00
Bold as Lions Inc.		22,500.00
Boyne Regional Library		10,000.00
Brandon Neighbourhood Renewal Corporation		32,598.00
Broadway Neighbourhood Centre		37,062.00
Brokenhead River Recreation Commission		4,500.00
Ça Claque!		10,000.00
Calvert Fitness		5,000.00
Canadian Fossil Discovery Centre (1971) Inc.		37,053.00
Canadian Parks and Wilderness Society		27,000.00
Carberry and Area Recreation		647.82
Carberry Plains Arts Council		1,350.00
Carman-Dufferin Recreation		7,177.46
Cartier Seniors Citizen Support Committee Inc.		7,650.00

Corturning to Doblin Municipality	000.00
Cartwright-Roblin Municipality	900.00
Centre culturel franco-manitobain	45,000.00
Children's Rehabilitation Foundation	47,052.94
Chow, Mary Louise	4,500.00
Churchill Entertainment	11,710.00
City of Brandon	31,330.80
City of Flin Flon	4,500.00
City of Morden	5,760.00
City of Selkirk	6,750.00
Cluster: New Music + Integrated Art Festival	5,940.00
CHAM Central	18,000.00
CRIB	2,790.00
Code Ninjas	9,248.00
Cormorant Community Council	6,300.00
Council of South Sudanese Community of Manitoba (CUSCO) Inc.	22,500.00
Country of the Week	13,500.00
Crane River Recreation Committee	19,530.00
Cross-eyed Rascals	3,150.00
Dasher, Anita	3,600.00
Dalnavert Museum Inc.	4,990.03
Dauphin Neighbourhood Renewal Corporation	22,500.00
Dauphin's Countryfest Inc.	35,100.00
Directorat de l'activité sportive du Manitoba Inc.	5,400.00
Division scolaire franco manitobaine	36,000.00
Enigma Escapes  Ethnocultural Council of Manitoha Stronger Together Inc.	10,000.00
Ethnocultural Council of Manitoba Stronger Together Inc.	45,000.00
Evermore Gather Grow Lead Inc.	10,000.00
Executive Medical Solutions Ltd.	15,000.00
Falcon Trails Resort	11,853.00
Family Resource Centre	36,000.00
Festival Du Voyageur Inc.	30,000.00
Fit Together Pre and Postnatal Fitness	810.00
Fleck, Nathan	900.00
Folklorama Inc.	45,000.00
The Forks Renewal Corporation	80,000.00
Fort la Reine Museum	2,892.02
Fort Whyte Foundation Inc.	45,000.00
Forte Music	22,500.00
Founding Nations of Manitoba Inc.	18,000.00
Freeze Frame International Film Festival	13,500.00
Frontier College	27,000.00
Fubuki Daiko Entertainment Inc.	1,917.00
Fukumoto Fitness Ltd.	8,240.00
Full Speed Athletics	6,560.64
Gateway Recreation Centre Inc.	2,650.00
Gimli Film Festival Inc.	13,500.00
Girls Rock! Camp	3,150.00
•	•

Stay Home Stay Safe Program Continued	
Good Neighbours Active Living Centre	9,000.00
Gordon Howard Centre	11,412.00
Green Action Centre Inc.	20,925.00
Groening, Jillian	22,149.90
Gross Isle Recreation Club	3,000.00
Grosse Isle Memorial Park Recreation Inc.	1,929.60
Guiboche, Althea	4,500.00
Gwen Secter Creative Living Centre	45,000.00
Hanna Rose PR	13,500.00
Healthy Muslim Families	18,000.00
Heartland Recreation Commission	9,000.00
Herman Prior Activity Centre Inc.	3,870.00
•	18,000.00
Hockey Brandon Inc.	
Homebrook - Peonan Point Community Hunks	5,488.00 22,500.00
	,
Ikwe Widdjiitiwin Inc.	11,205.00
Immigrant and Refugee Community Organization of Manitoba (IRCOM) Inc.	13,684.50
Inclusion Winnipeg Inc.	13,600.00
Indigenous Family Centre Inc.	6,750.00
Indigenous Superstars	10,000.00
Inspire Community Outreach Inc.	3,240.00
Interlake Art Board	9,000.00
InterPOC	9,000.00
Island Breeze Manitoba	6,000.00
Jacqueline Traverse Professional Artist	10,800.00
Japanese Cultural Association of Manitoba	7,695.00
Jazz Winnipeg Inc.	27,000.00
Jet City Records	15,000.00
Jewish Heritage Centre of Western Canada	2,880.00
Jezzepee Jones Production Inc.	4,500.00
Ka Ni Kanichihk Inc.	41,400.00
Kathleen's Theatre Dance Centre	2,520.00
Kehler, Leigh-Anne	4,000.00
Kiddies Northern Preschool Inc.	7,000.00
Killarney Turtle Mountain Arts Council (KTMAC)	31,500.00
Knights of St. Josaphat Inc.	4,455.00
Knowles Centre Inc.	18,000.00
Komus, Matthew	2,250.00
Langrud Music	2,250.00
Le 100 NONS	9,000.00
Learning Disabilities Association of Manitoba	4,950.00
Les Éditions du Blé	3,000.00
Lifestyle Personal Training Group	9,000.00
Lorne Recreation District	13,950.00
Lubavitch Centre	12,000.00
Macdonald Services to Seniors	2,250.00
MacGregor and Austin Seniors Support Program Inc.	13,500.00

oray frome oray outer regium commune	
Macdonald-Headingley Recreation District	9,000.00
Mallard Community Council	8,100.00
Manitoba Aboriginal Sports and Recreation Council	25,000.00
Manitoba Arts Network	45,000.00
Manitoba Baton Twirling Sportive Association (MBTSA)	8,280.00
Manitoba Chamber Orchestra	18,000.00
Manitoba Children's Museum Inc.	45,000.00
Manitoba Conservatory of Music and Arts	13,500.00
Manitoba Harm Reduction Network	9,000.00
Manitoba Music	28,800.00
Manitoba Opera	13,500.00
·	
Manitoba Possible	18,900.00
Manitoba Theatre for Young People	3,500.00
Marymound Inc.	18,000.00
McNally Robinson Booksellers	37,800.00
Mennonite Heritage Village (Canada) Inc.	9,900.00
Meraki Theatre Productions	4,207.50
Mex Y Can Association of Manitoba Inc.	6,750.00
Mid West Arts Council Inc.	6,300.00
Moonbeam Productions	5,400.00
Morris School of Dance and Art	11,142.00
Mosaic Newcomer Family Resource Network	13,678.20
Mossey River Municipality	22,500.00
Motivation Health Coaching Ltd.	5,000.00
Municipality of Deloraine-Winchester	2,700.00
Municipality of Emerson-Franklin	4,500.00
Municipality of Ritchot	10,800.00
·	
Municipality of Roblin	7,500.00
Municipality of Springfield	1,980.00
Municipality of Westlake-Gladstone	8,500.00
Muse Urban Dance Studio Inc.	18,000.00
Network 4 Change Community Resource Centre	10,740.87
New Directions for Children, Youth, Adults And Families	11,000.00
New Iceland Heritage Museum Inc.	16,785.00
Northern Touch Music Festival and Conference Inc.	16,200.00
NorVa Centre - Northern Visual Arts Centre	8,100.00
NorWest Co-op Community Health	45,000.00
One Trunk Theatre Inc.	22,500.00
Open Hearts	3,600.00
Parkland Regional Library	6,500.00
Peacepipe Family Wellness Centre Inc.	6,000.00
• •	
Peg Family Fitness	5,400.00
Pembina Active Living (55) Inc.	4,950.00
Portage la Prairie Community Revitalization Corporation	38,943.00
Portage la Prairie Regional Library	931.50
Prairie Circus Arts	9,700.00
Prairie Fusion Arts and Entertainment Inc.	18,000.00

Stay	Home	Stay	Safe	Program	Continued
------	------	------	------	---------	-----------

Prairie Theatre Exchange Inc.	15,408.00
Quinton Blair Inc.	13,500.00
RM of Argyle	9,900.00
RM of Pipestone	17,550.00
RM of La Broquerie	11,250.00
Raffy's Cafe Live Music Restaurant	25,000.00
Rainbow Harmony Project	9,000.00
Rajagopal, Vadivambal	1,350.00
Rat River Recreation Commission	5,400.00
Red River Valley Parent Child Center Inc.	17,955.00
Revive Hair Studio	18,000.00
Rhythmic Gymnastics Manitoba	2,128.50
Riverview Ashland Child Care Centre	18,000.00
ROC Eastman	27,225.00
Rossburn Recreation Commission	4,590.00
Rosser Woodlands Recreation Commission	1,620.00
Round the Bend Farm	13,500.00
Royal Manitoba Theatre Centre Inc.	25,000.00
Royal Winnipeg Ballet	45,000.00
Rubber Ducky Resort and Campground	675.00
Rumor's Restaurant and Comedy Club	900.00
RM of Gimli	4,500.00
RM of West St Paul	4,500.00
Safe Families Canada	9,900.00
Sam Waller Museum	9,650.70
Sara Riel Inc.	11,348.60
Sarasvati Dramatic Theatre Productions and Repertory Inc.	11,250.00
Selkirk Community Renewal Corporation	13,500.00
Seniors' Services of The Turtle Mountain Area Inc.	1,125.00
Settlers, Rails and Trails Inc.	5,872.50
Seven Oaks House Museum	4,500.00
Seven Oaks Immigrant Services	20,250.00
Shakespeare in the Pub	5,354.26
Shawn Charlebois-Red Road Compass	25,000.00
Shum, Adrienne	6,250.00
Sick + Twisted Theatre Inc.	17,100.00
Siloam Mission	11,250.00
Simaril Inc.	756.00
Skills Canada Manitoba	43,470.00
Skinner Native Seeds	17,500.00
Sol, James	6,750.00
Soldier, Joanne	28,575.00
Somerset Villa Inc.	19,500.00
South Central Regional Library	5,940.00
South Interlake 55 Plus	1,251.00
Special Olympics Manitoba	27,000.00
Sport Manitoba	18,933.12

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,900.00
St Androw's Society of Minnings	3,600.00
·	2,420.00
	5,000.00
	2,926.00
•	2,500.00
	1,500.00
•	
	7,000.00
•	3,000.00 8,306.00
	3,996.00
	7,000.00
	3,500.00 0,000.00
·	4,500.00
	2,500.00
	3,290.36
	3,290.30
	5,000.00
•	2,997.50 9,000.00
	5,601.78
	,855.00
	6,000.00
	2,500.00
	3,220.00
	2,320.00
	2,500.00
	,628.00
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1,200.00
	3,500.00
	9,000.00
~	2,000.00
•	0,000.00
	5,850.00
	1,200.00
	4,500.00
	,500.00
	9,000.00
	2,227.55
	9,000.00
	5,000.00
	3,000.00
	6,750.00
	3,500.00
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	4,400.00
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3,500.00

,,	
Virtuosi Concerts Inc.	18,000.00
Wasagaming Community Arts Inc.	4,320.00
Waterhen Community Council	5,000.00
Watts-Hutchings, Dona	7,200.00
Wellness Institute	16,730.00
West Broadway Community Organization	13,017.60
West End Cultural Centre Inc.	45,000.00
Whitemouth River Recreation Commission	18,000.00
Whoop and Hollar Folk Festival Inc.	2,250.00
Wildlife Haven Rehabilitation Centre	27,000.00
Windsor Park United Church	27,180.00
Winkler Family Resource Centre	10,000.00
Winkler Senior Centre	25,000.00
Winnipeg Art Gallery	45,000.00
Winnipeg Chinese Senior Association	22,500.00
Winnipeg Conservatory of Music	1,890.00
Winnipeg Contemporary Dancers	4,500.00
Winnipeg Film Group	45,000.00
Winnipeg Folk Festival	45,000.00
Winnipeg Fringe Theatre Festival	18,000.00
Winnipeg Jazz Orchestra Inc.	34,200.00
Winnipeg Jewish Theatre	30,600.00
Winnipeg River Arts Council	1,260.00
Winnipeg Studio Theatre	25,000.00
Winnipeg Symphony Orchestra	45,000.00
Wolseley Kombucha	4,800.00
Woman Healing For Change, Manitoba Inc.	8,910.00
Women of Colour Community Leadership Initiative MB	45,000.00
Woodlands Pioneer Museum Inc.	9,575.00
YMCA-YWCA of Winnipeg	18,000.00
Youth For Christ	4,600.00
Zaagi'idiwin	45,000.00
Zen Zone	4,950.00
Zero Din Marketing Solutions	20,000.00

Subtotal \$ 4,807,021.61

Major Agencies and Support Programs Total \$75,765,770.36

SPORT, CULTURE AND HERITAGE TOTAL \$85,764,857.69

# Sport, Culture and Heritage Addendum to the 2020 - 2021 Grants Paid Listing Paid Accruals to Sept 30, 2021

#### **Community Programs and Services**

Heritage Grants	
Heritage Grants Program	
Assiniboine Park Conservancy Inc.	3,382.50
Bike Winnipeg Inc.	1,213.50
Brandon University	4,000.00
Cardale School Commemorative Committee	1,250.00
Charleswood Historical Society	1,098.00
Dauphin River School	4,375.00
Dugald Costume Collection Inc.	2,075.50
Exchange District Business Improvement Zone	4,000.00
Freynet, Robert	1,950.00
Gimli Film Festival Inc.	3,000.00
Health Sciences Centre Archives Museum	4,000.00
J.A. Victor David Museum Inc.	2,000.00
La Societe Historique de Saint-Boniface	11,613.25
Manitoba Crafts Museum and Library Inc.	3,000.00
Manitoba Crafts Museum and Library Inc.	3,270.50
Manitoba Curling Hall of Fame and Museum Inc.	2,250.00
Manitoba Italian Canadian Archival Inc.	3,500.00
Manitoba Sports Hall of Fame and Museum Inc.	2,500.00
Memories of Pointe du Bois	2,000.00
Mennonite Heritage Village (Canada) Inc.	3,500.00
Miami Railway Station Museum Association Inc.	1,266.50
Midwinter Heritage Association Inc.	529.50
Municipality of Bifrost - Riverton	1,446.77
Musée St. Joseph Museum Inc.	1,500.00
Niverville Communities in Bloom	3,000.00
Portage and District Heritage Advisory Committee	3,000.00
R M of Alexander	900.00
R M of Prairie Lakes	1,000.00
Sam Waller Museum	7,600.00
South Whiteshell Trail Association	1,250.00
St. Andrews Heritage Centre	1,800.76
Stanley Trail Association Inc.	3,500.00
University of Manitoba - Department of Anthropology	3,000.00
Subtot	al \$93,771.78

Military Memorial Conservation Grants		
Darlingford Memorial Park Committee		2,500.00
Fisher River Cree Nation		4,916.50
Miami Parks Board		4,045.00
R M of Rosedale	_	1,650.00
Subto	tal	\$13,111.50
Heritage Resources Conservation Grants		
6519599 Manitoba Ltd.		17,832.50
Historic Kildonan Church and Cemetery Inc.		17,500.00
Oak Lake and District Museum Inc.		1,312.50
St. Peter and St. Paul Ukrainian Orthodox Church Sundown Inc.		2,748.50
Town of Arborg		25,000.00
Town of Virden		9,981.00
The Trustees of the Presbyterian Congregation of Bellafield Knox Bellafield		
Presbyterian Church		1,650.00
Université de Saint-Boniface	—	10,125.00
Subto		86,149.50
Heritage Grants To		\$193,032.78
Community Programs and Services To	tal	\$193,032.78
Major Agencies and Support Programs  Major Agencies Operating Grants		
Winnipeg Art Gallery		100,000.00
Subto	tal	\$100,000.00
Community Initiatives		
Rainbow Stage (1993) Inc.		5,000.00
Subto	tal —	\$5,000.00
Cubic		ψο,σσσ.σσ
Stay Home Stay Safe Program		
Aboriginal Music Manitoba Inc.		
Active Aging In Manitoba Inc.		4,390.30
		4,390.30 880.00
Al Simmons Entertainer		
Al Simmons Entertainer Arborg-Bifrost Parks and Recreation Commission (ABPRC)		880.00
		880.00 1,245.00
Arborg-Bifrost Parks and Recreation Commission (ABPRC)		880.00 1,245.00 600.00
Arborg-Bifrost Parks and Recreation Commission (ABPRC) Art by Annie Art City Inc. Artbeat Studio Inc.		880.00 1,245.00 600.00 800.00
Arborg-Bifrost Parks and Recreation Commission (ABPRC) Art by Annie Art City Inc. Artbeat Studio Inc. Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba		880.00 1,245.00 600.00 800.00 1,500.00 2,000.00 444.00
Arborg-Bifrost Parks and Recreation Commission (ABPRC) Art by Annie Art City Inc. Artbeat Studio Inc. Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba Artists in Healthcare Manitoba Inc.		880.00 1,245.00 600.00 800.00 1,500.00 2,000.00
Arborg-Bifrost Parks and Recreation Commission (ABPRC) Art by Annie Art City Inc. Artbeat Studio Inc. Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba		880.00 1,245.00 600.00 800.00 1,500.00 2,000.00 444.00

Accinibaina Bark Cancaryanay Inc	4 000 00
Assiniboine Park Conservancy Inc.	4,800.00
Association of Chinese Calligraphers in Manitoba	500.00
Aulneau Renewal Centre	5000.00
Bibliothèque Taché Library	500.00
BOLD AS LIONS Inc.	2,500.00
Brandon Neighbourhood Renewal Corporation	3,622.00
Broadway Neighbourhood Centre Inc.	4,118.00
Brokenhead River Recreation Commission	500.00
Cafe Music, DBA Forte Coffeehouse	2,500.00
Canadian Fossil Discovery Centre (1971) Inc.	4,117.00
Canadian National institute for the Blind	310.00
Canadian Parks & Wilderness Society Manitoba Chapter	3,000.00
Carberry and Area Parks & Recreation	71.98
Carberry Plains Art Council	150.00
Cartier Seniors Citizen Support Committee Inc.	670.10
Cartwright - Roblin Municipality	100.00
Centre culturel franco-manitobain	5,000.00
Chown, Mary Louise	500.00
City of Brandon	3,481.20
City of Flin Flon	500.00
City of Morden	640.00
City of Selkirk	750.00
Cluster: New Music + Integrated Arts Festival	660.00
Cormorant Community Council	700.00
Council of South Sudanese Community of Manitoba (COSSCOM) Inc.	2,500.00
Country of the Week	1,500.00
Crane River Recreation Committee	2,170.00
Crosseyed Rascals Workers Co-op Inc.	350.00
Daher, Anita	400.00
Dalnavert Museum Inc.	554.45
Dauphin Neighbourhood Renewal Corporation	2,500.00
Dauphin's Countryfest Inc.	3,900.00
Directorat de l'activité sportive du Manitoba Inc.	600.00
Dona Watts-Hutchings	800.00
Ecosystem Solution Institute	3,424.50
Ethnocultural Council of Manitoba (ECCM)-Stronger Together Inc.	5,000.00
Falcon Trails Resort	1,317.00
Fit Kids Healthy Kids	2,103.68
Fit Together Pre & Postnatal Fitness	90.00
Fleck, Nathan	100.00
Folklorama Inc.	5,000.00
Fort la Reine Museum and Pioneer Village and Tourist Bureau	321.34
TOIT IA Nome Museum and Florice Milage and Tourist Dureau	321.34

Founding Nations of Manitoba Inc.	2,000.00
Frontier College	3,000.00
Fubuki Daiko Entertainment Inc.	213.00
Full Speed Athletics	728.96
Gimli Film Festival Inc.	1,500.00
Girls Rock Camp Winnipeg Inc.	350.00
Good Neighbours Active Living Centre	1,000.00
Gordon Howard Centre	1,268.00
Green Action Centre Inc.	2,325.00
Gross Isle Recreation Club	33.40
Groening, Jillian	2,461.10
Guiboche, Althea	500.00
Gwen Secter Creative Living Centre	5,000.00
Hanna Rose PR	1,500.00
Healthy Muslim Families	2,000.00
Herman Prior Senior Services Centre Inc.	430.00
Hockey Brandon Inc.	2,000.00
Hunks	2500.00
Ikwe Widdjiitiwin Inc.	1,245.00
Immigrant and Refugee Community Organization of Manitoba (IRCOM) Inc.	1,520.50
Indigenous Family Centre Inc.	750.00
Inspire Community Outreach Inc.	360.00
Interlake Art Board	1,000.00
InterPOC	1,000.00
Jacqueline Traverse Professional Artist	1,200.00
Japanese Cultural Association of Manitoba Inc.	855.00
Jazz Winnipeg, Inc.	3,000.00
Jewish Heritage Centre of Western Canada	320.00
Kathleen's Theatre Dance Centre	280.00
Killarney Turtle Mountain Arts Council (KTMAC)	3,500.00
Knights of St Josaphat Inc.	495.00
Knowles Centre Inc.	2,000.00
Langrud Music	250.00
Le 100 NONS	1,000.00
Learning Disabilities Association of Manitoba	550.00
L'Hotelliere Guest House Inc.	1,380.00
Lifestyle Personal Training Group	1,000.00
Lorne Recreation District	1,550.00
Macdonald Services to Seniors	187.65
Macdonald-Headingley Recreation District	934.68
MacGregor and Austin Seniors Support Program Inc.	1,500.00
Mallard Community Council	900.00
Manitoba Accessible Sport Council	307.80
Manitoba Arts Network	5,000.00

Manitoba Baton Twirling Sportive Association (MBTSA)	920.00
Manitoba Centennial Corporation	5,000.00
Manitoba Chamber Orchestra	2,000.00
Manitoba Children's Museum Inc.	5,000.00
Manitoba Conservatory of Music & Arts	1,500.00
Manitoba Genealogical Society Inc.	2,000.00
Manitoba Harm Reduction Network	1,000.00
Manitoba Music	3,200.00
Manitoba Opera Association Inc.	1,500.00
Manitoba Possible	2,100.00
Marymound, Inc.	2,000.00
McNally Robinson Booksellers	4,200.00
McSorley, Ainsley	500.00
Mennonite Heritage Village (Canada) Inc.	1,100.00
Meraki Theatre Productions	467.50
Mex Y Can Association of Manitoba Inc.	750.00
Mid-West Arts Council Inc.	700.00
Moonbeam Productions	600.00
Morris School of Dance & Art	
Mosaic Newcomer Family Resource Network	1,238.00
Mossey River Municipality	1,519.80
Municipality of Deloraine - Winchester	2,500.00 300.00
Municipality of Emerson - Franklin	500.00
Municipality of Ritchot	1,200.00
Municipality of Springfield	220.00
Muse Urban Dance Studio Inc.	
Network 4 Change Community Resource Centre	2,000.00
New Iceland Heritage Museum Inc.	1,193.43
Northern Association of Community Councils Inc.	1,865.00
Northern Touch Music Festival & Conference Inc.	4,777.50 1,800.00
NorVa Centre - Northern Visual Arts Centre	
NorWest Co-op Community Health	900.00
One Trunk Theatre Inc.	5,000.00
Peg Family Fitness	2,500.00
Pembina Active Living (55+) Inc.	600.00
Portage la Prairie Regional Library	550.00
Portage la Prairie Regional Library  Portage la Prairie Community Revitalization Corporation	103.50
Prairie Fusion Arts and Entertainment Inc.	4,327.00
Prairie Theatre Exchange Inc.	2,000.00
Quinton Blair Inc.	1,712.00
R M of La Broquerie	1,500.00
R M of Pipestone	1,250.00
Rainbow Harmony Project, Inc.	1,950.00
	1,000.00
Rajagopal, Vadivambal Rat River Recreation Commission	150.00
Ivativise ivaneation continuesion	600.00

Stay Home Stay Sale Frogram Continued	
Red River Valley Parent Child Center Inc.	1,995.00
Revive Hair Studio	2,000.00
Rhythmic Gymnastics Manitoba Inc.	236.50
Riverview Ashland Child Care Centre Inc.	2,000.00
ROC Eastman	3,025.00
Rossburn Recreation Commission	510.00
Rosser Woodlands Recreation Commission	180.00
Round the Bend Farm	1,500.00
Royal Winnipeg Ballet	5,000.00
Rubber Ducky Resort and Campground	75.00
Rural Municipality of Argyle	1,100.00
Rural Municipality of Gimli	100.00
Rural Municipality of West St. Paul	500.00
Safe Families Canada	1,100.00
Sam Waller Museum	1,072.30
Sara Riel Inc.	1,260.95
Selkirk Community Renewal Corporation	1,500.00
Seniors' Services Turtle Mountain Area Inc.	125.00
Settlers, Rails & Trails Inc.	652.50
Seven Oaks & Ross House Museum	500.00
Seven Oaks Immigrant Services	2,250.00
Sick + Twisted Theatre Inc.	1,900.00
Simaril Inc.	84.00
Skills Canada Manitoba	4,830.00
Sol, James	750.00
Soldier, Joanne	3,175.00
South Central Regional Library	660.00
South Interlake Fifty-Five Plus Inc.	139.00
Special Olympics Manitoba	3,000.00
St. Andrews Heritage Centre	1,100.00
St. Andrew's Society of Winnipeg	400.00
Steinbach Arts Council Inc.	2,580.00
Storyline FX Inc.	1,500.00
Sunshine House Inc.	2,500.00
Suzuki, Kaoru Ryan	3,500.00
Synonym Art Consultation	3,000.00
Ten Steps Records	2,000.00
Teulon & District Seniors Resource Council Inc.	2,034.00
The Food Studio	1,500.00
The Forks	20,000.00
The Fort Whyte Foundation Inc.	5,000.00
The Get REAL Movement	500.00
The Good Will Social Club	2,500.00
The Historical Museum of St. James-Assiniboia	1,476.71
	,

Stay Frome Stay Safe Frogram Sontinues	
The Manitoba Museum	5,000.00
The Pas and Area FASD Committee	1,000.00
The Pas Arts Council Inc.	3,955.75
The SIGN Foundation	2,500.00
The University of Winnipeg Foundation	1,336.78
The Winnipeg Singers	1,500.00
The Yoga Barre	1,000.00
Toews, Murray	650.00
Town of Churchill	2,480.00
Town of Morris	500.00
Town of Ste. Anne	500.00
Town of Swan River	1,000.00
Town of The Pas	247.51
Tupper Street Family Resource Centre Inc.	4,000.00
Turnstone Press Ltd.	1,000.00
U Multicultural Inc.	5,000.00
Ukrainian Canadian Congress - Manitoba Provincial Council Inc.	2,000.00
Ukrainian Cultural and Educational Centre	2,500.00
Université de Saint-Boniface	750.00
University of Manitoba - Department of Kinesiology	3,100.00
University of Winnipeg Foundation	944.00
Vinnies Hot Foods	1,400.00
Virtuosi Concerts Inc.	2,000.00
Wasagaming Community Arts Inc.	480.00
West Broadway Community Organization	1,446.40
West End Cultural Centre	5,000.00
Whitemouth River Recreation Commission & RM of Lac du Bonnet Recreation	
Department	2,000.00
Whoop & Hollar Folk Festival Inc.	250.00
Wildlife Haven Rehabilitation Centre	3,000.00
Windsor Park United Church	3,020.00
Winnipeg Art Gallery	5,000.00
Winnipeg Chinese Senior Association	2,500.00
Winnipeg Conservatory of Music	210.00
Winnipeg Contemporary Dancers	500.00
Winnipeg Film Group	5,000.00
Winnipeg Fringe Theatre Festival	2,000.00
Winnipeg Ghost Walk	250.00
Winnipeg Jazz Orchestra	3,800.00
Winnipeg Jewish Theatre	3,400.00
Winnipeg River Arts Council	140.00
Winnipeg Symphony Orchestra Inc.	5,000.00
Woman Healing For Change, Manitoba Inc.	990.00
Women of Colour Community Leadership Initiative MB	5,000.00
YMCA-YWCA of Winnipeg	2,000.00

Zaagi'idiwin		5,000.00
Zen Zone		550.00
	Subtotal	\$426,030.77
	Major Agencies Operating Grants Total	\$531,030.77
	Major Agencies and Support Programs Total	\$531,030.77
	ODODE OUR TUDE AND HEDITAGE TOTAL	<b>\$704.000.55</b>
	SPORT, CULTURE AND HERITAGE TOTAL	\$724,063.55